NOTICE OF ALBANY
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

There will be a regular meeting of the City Council in and for the City of Albany, Stearns County,
Minnesota at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on Wednesday, July 1, 2020, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad

Avenue for the said City.

Rl dl S

2

10.

11.

12.

13.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.

AGENDA

Convene meeting

Pledge of Allegiance

Audit Bills

Act on regular Council minutes of the meeting held on June 17™
Open Forum/Public comment (3 to 5 minutes max.)

Ozzie Carbajal, Police Chief — introduction of Gabriel Welchert, Part-time Patrol Officer, and Law
Enforcement Oath of Office

Mayor Tom Kasner — present Steve Blenker with a plaque for his unselfish dedication and
commitment to the City formally serving the community for nearly 48 years as Emergency
Management Director, fireman, Fire Chief, and Park Board member.

Kristi Imdieke, President, Albany Chamber of Commerce — discuss status of Heritage Day on
Saturday, August 1* (proposed modified activities).
® Request by the Albany Lions Club for a Temporary 1-4 day on-sale liquor license
e  Sherri Thill, owner of Rookies Sports Bar — request to temporary close 5™ Street
adjacent to their building for annual Bean Bag Tournament.

Molly Thompson, City Auditor (Schlenner Wenner, Co.) — present 2019 Comprehensive Audited
Financial Statements of the government activities, the business-type activities, and each major
fund of the City of Albany

Jeremy Mathiasen, City Engineer — present the following:
e Pay application number 3 for Breitbach Construction 2020 Capital Improvements
e Project updates

Reports of Boards, Commissions, City Engineer, and Department Heads
- Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm. — present the following:

e Albany American Legion Club- request for one-day Malt Liquor (3.2% beer) license
and MN Lawful Gambling LG230 application to conduct off-site (pull tabs) at the
Albany Car Show to be held at the Albany Chrysler Center on Friday, July 31,
Appoint Election Judges State Primary and General Elections
Resolution 2020-21 to rescind Resolution 2020-11 declaring a Local Emergency
Amendment to Ordinance 71.14, Subd. 1, Impoundment of dogs
Federal CARES Act funding update

e e & @

Mayor’s announcements and letters — Coronavirus (COVID-19) update

Mayor to announce next regular Council meeting date (July 15th) and adjourn

Note: As per the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) public health guideline, social distance of minimum
six (6) feet per person will be followed at the meeting.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL JUNE 17, 2020

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a regular meeting of the Council in and for the City of Albany,
Steamns County, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor Tom Kasner at 6:30 o’clock in the evening on
Wednesday, June 17, 2020, in the Council Room at 400 Railroad Avenue for the said City.

Other Council members present were: Councilors John R. Harlander, Adam Rushmeyer, Al
Amdahl, and Keith Heitzman. None were absent.

Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm., Kate Asfeld, Editor Star Post, JoAnn Bigler, Patrol Officer, and
Jeremy Mathiasen, the City Engineer with the firm of Stantec, Inc., St. Cloud, MN, were present for the
meeting.

The Council recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Council took notice of approval of payment of bills. After due discussion, a motion was made
by Keith Heitzman and seconded by Adam Rushmeyer to authorize electronic payments, transfers, and the

payment of the following bills: Check Numbers 70084 to 70123, and 17906 to 17922. All voted for the motion
and it carried.

Mayor Tom Kasner called for any corrections or additions to the minutes of the regular meeting of
the Council held on June 3™ and hearing none declared the said minutes approved.

Open forum/public comments:
Joe Peternell, 131 8 Street, was present for the meeting.

Pursuant to due notice, at 6:33 PM, Mayor Tom Kasner called the public hearing into session to
consider certain improvements consisting of new sidewalk construction along Shamrock Lane and 8t Street
estimated construction cost to be $29,760. A notice of the public hearing was published in the Star Post, the
local newspaper, on May 27th and June 3rd. Mr. Mathiasen informed the public the sidewalk had been
identified in the 2020 8™ Street Reconstruction Improvements and City’s Bicycle and Pedestrian Master
Plan. Mr. Mathiasen noted each abutting property will be partially assessed for the new sidewalk similar to
other public improvement projects. Mr. Schneider informed the Council Jeremy Glenz, owner of the A&W
Restaurant, 121 8" Street, met with him to oppose the location of the sidewalk on his property if the City is
going to require him to remove snow on the sidewalk. Mr. Schneider noted Mr. Glenz also informed him
there is limited area on his property for on-site snow storage and the area of the proposed sidewalk is an
area where snow is piled during the winter season. Mr. Schneider also noted the snowmobile trail is
adjacent to the proposed sidewalk and would not think the sidewalk needed to be kept clear of snow during
the winter months. Mr. Peternell noted he also uses the area east of his parking lot to pile snow due to
limited on-site snow storage and would object to being required to keep the sidewalk clear of snow during
the winter months. Mayor Tom Kasner noted the new sidewalk will be in conflict with the existing
snowmobile trail west of 8" Street and will be difficult to keep the sidewalk clear of snow having a
snowmobile trail adjacent to the sidewalk. Mr. Mathiasen noted the new sidewalk would be located outside
the Minnesota Department of Transportation’s (MnDOT) right-of-way (T.H. #238) or 8th Street; whereby
permanent easements would be required from the abutting property owners. Mr. Peternell informed the
Council his property at 911 Shamrock Lane extends beyond the curb on Shamrock Lane and would like the
right-of-way be corrected on a survey at the time the new sidewalk is installed. Mr. Harlander
recommended the lot lines and right- of-way on Shamrock Lane be corrected. Mr. Schneider noted a survey
and quit claim deed would be required at an estimated cost of $1,500+/-.  Mayor Tom Kasner closed the
public hearing at 6:45 PM. After due discussion, a motion was made by John Harlander who introduced
the following Resolution and moved its adoption:

RESOLUTION 2020-20
RESOLUTION DIRECTING PREPARATION OF FINAL PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS
2020 Capital Improvement Project



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL JUNE 17, 2020

(8™ Street & Shamrock Lane Sidewalk Improvements)

The motion for the foregoing Resolution was seconded by Al Amdahl and after a full discussion
thereon and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Mayor Tom Kasner,
Councilors Adam Rushmeyer, John R. Harlander, Al Amdahl, and Keith Heitzman, and none voted against
the same whereupon the said Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. The full text of the said
Resolution is on file at the office of the City Clerk/Administrator for public inspection during regular office
hours.

The Council took notice of a resolution to declare the cost to be assessed, ordering preparation of
proposed assessments, and calling for a public hearing for the 2020 Capital Improvements (8 St.). Mr.
Mathiasen noted the public hearing has been delayed due to COVID-19 and recommended approval of a
resolution to schedule a final pubic hearing. Mr. Mathiasen also noted the construction activities are
continuing and on schedule. Mr. Schneider noted each property owner will be mailed a notice listing the
total amount proposed to be assessed to their property. Mr. Mathiasen noted the property owners abutting
the new sidewalk proposed on Shamrock Lane and the west side of 8% Street will be included in the mailing

notice. After due discussion, a motion was made by Adam Rushmeyer who introduced the following
resolution and moved its adoption:

RESOLUTION 2020-19
DECLARING COST TO BE ASSESSED; ORDERING PREPARATION
OF PROPOSED ASSESSMENT; AND CALLING FOR PUBLIC
HEARING ON ASSESSMENTS
2020 Capital Improvement Project
(Public Hearing: 6:30 PM or as soon as thereafter, Wednesday, July 15th, at City Hall)

The motion for the foregoing Resolution was seconded by Keith Heitzman and after a full
discussion thereon and upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Mayor Tom
Kasner, Councilors Adam Rushmeyer, John R. Harlander, Keith Heitzman, and Al Amdahl, and none voted
against the same whereupon the said Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. The full text of the
said Resolution is on file at the office of the City Clerk/Administrator for public inspection during regular
office hours.

Councilor Al Amdahl, informed the Council youth summer activities at the school are moving
forward with COVID-19 precautions in place to assure the safety of the participants. Mr. Amdahl also
noted sixty-six (66%) percent of Albany residents responded to the initial 2020 Census survey and will
continue to work with local census representatives to encourage residents to complete the survey upon
receipt.

Councilor John R. Harlander, Police Department Liaison, informed the Council he met with Ozzie
Carbajal, Police Chief, to discuss proposed “STOP” sign installation on Midland Avenue knowing there
have been several vehicle accidents over the past few years. Mr. Harlander noted the signs be considered
in the north/south direction at the intersection of 2" Street and Midland Avenue and east/west direction at
the intersection of 3" Street and Midland Avenue. Mr. Amdahl questioned if signs should be installed at
the intersection of 5% Street and Midland Avenue. Mayor Tom Kasner noted he would support the
installation of signs on Midland Avenue to improve vehicle and pedestrian safety being only a block north
of main street or the business district. After due and careful consideration, a motion was made by John R.

Harlander and seconded by Al Amdahi to approve and authorize the installation of “STOP” signs at the
following intersections:

e 2" Street and Midland Avenue north/south traffic “STOP”
e 3" Street and Midland Avenue east/west traffic “STOP”
e 5t Street and Midland Avenue east/west traffic “STOP”

All voted for the motion and it carried.



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL JUNE 17, 2020

Councilor John R. Harlander informed the Council he would like to thank the members of the
Police Department for serving the residents and business community.

Councilor Keith Heitzman, Albany Golf Club Liaison, presented to the Council the Albany Golf
Club’s checkbook register. After due discussion, a motion was made by Keith Heitzman and seconded by
John R. Harlander to approve electronic payments, transfers, and the payment of the following: checks
39535-39568. Voting for the motion were Councilors John R. Harlander, Adam Rushmeyer, Al Amdahl,
and Keith Heitzman and none voted against. Mayor Tom Kasner abstained and the motion carried. Mr.
Heitzman informed the Council the course has been very busy and the driving range improvements are
progressing as planned.

Mr. Schneider presented to the Council a COVID-19 Preparedness Plan and Policies for the City.
Mr. Schneider noted the plan outlines a safe and healthy workplace for all City employees and customers.
Mr. Schneider also noted the said plan must be approved on or before June 29" as per the Governor’s
Emergency Executive Order 20-74. After due discussion, a motion was made by Al Amdahl and seconded

by Adam Rushmeyer to approve the COVID-19 Preparedness Plan and Polices for the City. All voted for
the motion and it carried.

Mayor Tom Kasner noted all businesses must develop and implement a COVID-19 Preparedness
Plan for their employees and customers. Mayor Tom Kasner noted local businesses shall continue to
adhere to the mitigation strategies outlined by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and
Minnesota Department of Health (MDH). Mayor Tom Kasner, with the consensus of the Council, directed
Mr. Schneider to forward to the Chamber of Commerce a letter encouraging businesses to continue to
following social distance guidelines at their place of business.

Mr. Schneider presented to the Council a request by the Stearns County Housing and
Redevelopment Authority for the City to submit a letter of support for the rehabilitation of the authority’s
six (6) rental units (3-twin homes) located on Highlands Drive. Mr. Schneider noted the authority is
submitting a tax credit application to Minnesota Housing for the rehabilitation of the dwellings and
recommended approval. After due discussion, a motion was made by Mayor Tom Kasner and seconded by
Keith Heitzman to submit a letter of support for the rehabilitation of the authority’s six (6) rental units (3-
twin homes) located on Highlands Drive. All voted for the motion and it carried.

Mr. Schneider presented to the Council the renewal of the School Resource Officer (SRO)
Agreement between the Albany Police Department and Albany Area Schools. Mr. Schneider noted the
City and School have been partners for SRO services for a few years and the new agreement will require
the school to pay the City $30,000 annually going forward. Mr. Schneider also noted the school board
already approved the said agreement. After due discussion and upon the recommendation by Ozzie
Carbajal, the Police Chief, a motion was made by John R. Harlander and seconded by Al Amdahl to
authorize Mayor Tom Kasner to execute the said agreement on behalf of the City. All voted for the motion
and it carried.

Mr. Schneider also presented to the Council a request by Mark Schultz, 903 and 905 1% Avenue,
two vacant lots, to waive the City’s lawn mowing fee of $500. Mr. Schneider noted a letter was mailed to
Mr. Schultz on April 27" instructing him to mow the weeds/grass on each lot as per Ordinance 77. Mr.
Schneider noted Mr. Schultz stated he has owned the two lots for approximately three years; whereby he’s
never been in violation of the ordinance. Mr. Schneider informed the Council the two lots were mowed by
a local lawn mowing service hired by the City on May 29" and the weeds/grass exceeded twelve (12)
inches in height. Mayor Tom Kasner, with the consensus of the Council, took no action on Mr. Schultz’s
request to waive the City lawn mowing fee.

The Council took notice of a letter the City received from Kristi Imdicke, President, Albany
Chamber of Commerce, regarding proposed modifications to the activities held on Heritage Day, the
annual community celebration, held the first Saturday in August. Mayor Tom Kasner noted nearly all
community events in the area have already been cancelled due to COVID-19. Mayor Tom Kasner also



ALBANY CITY COUNCIL JUNE 17,2020

noted the City issues the Large Gathering Permit for the event, but due the Governor’s Emergency
Executive Orders limiting the number of attendees for outside gatherings, the City is unable at this time to
consider a permit and will consider the proposed modifications at a future Council meeting.

Mr. Schneider informed the Council the City contracted with Dakota Supply Group (DSG) and
their water meter installer, Midwest Testing Company, to replace and furnish new water meters beginning
July 6™ for all residential, commercial, and industrial customers at no cost to the property owner. Mr.
Schneider noted the installers will have a photo 1D, wear uniforms, travel in marked vehicles and have
completed a background check. Mr. Schneider also noted Midwest Testing has adopted the CDC guidelines
for their employees and City utility customers. Mr. Schneider informed the Council letters will be mailed
to property owners beginning June 22™ and June 29%; whereby Dannielle Zierden, the Administrative
Assistant with the Police Department, will be assisting in preparation of future water bills, payroll, and fund
accounting procedures for the Administration Department. Mr. Schneider noted in the absence of Diane
Jesh, the Administrative Assistant, Ms. Zierden would be able to step in and continue administrative
services. Mr. Schneider also noted in the future both Administration Assistant positions may be combined
into one that would serve both the Administration and Police Departments. Mayor Tom Kasner, with the
consensus of the Council, had no objection to combining both administrative assistant positions in the
future if in the interim the arrangement works well.

Mayor Tom Kasner informed the Council the Governor’s Emergency Executive Order 20-75
extended the Peacetime Emergency through July 13th due to COVID-19 Pandemic. Mayor Tom Kasner
noted several businesses are beginning to reopen and Minnesotans teturning to more indoor and outdoor
activities. Mayor Tom Kasner noted the City will be eligible to receive funds from the Coronavirus Aid,

Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, Federal stimulus relief funds, for expenses incurred related to
COVID-19.

Mayor Tom Kasner noted some local businesses have been allowed to re-open with COVID-19
requirements to ensure employee and public safety. Mr. Schneider informed the Council the library only
provides curb-side pickup and will not be open to the public until the library staff can safety accommodate
patrons within the confines of the square footage of the library. Mr. Schneider also noted the Jaycee
shelter in North Park is open for family picnics.

- Mayor Tom Kasner announced the next regular Council meeting for 6:30 o’clock in the evening
on Wednesday, July 1, 2020 and adjourned the meeting at 7:30 PM.

Tom Schneider
Clerk/Adm.



Albany Police Department

Osvaldo ‘Ozzie’ Carbajal, Chief of Police

LAW ENFORCEMENT OATH OF HONOR

|, Officer Gabriel Welchert, do solemnly and sincerely
declare that | will well and faithfully serve the citizens of
Albany according to law as a police officer. | will obey,
uphold, and maintain the laws of the State of Minnesota and
the City of Albany. That | will execute the powers and duties
of my office honestly, faithfully, and diligently without fear of
or favor to any person and with malice or ill-will toward none,
and that | will obey without question all lawful orders of those

set in authority over me so help me God.

Officer Gabriel Welchert Mayor Tom Kasner Chief O. Carbajal

Date: July 1, 2020

————————

400 Railroad Ave. P.O. Box 370 - Albany, MN « 320-845-2200 + 320-845-2204 Fax
www.ci.albany.mn.us



ﬁEA| albanycc@albanytel.com

P.O. Box 634
AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Albany, MN 56307

lune 8, 2020
Albany City Counsel

RE: Albany Heritage Day

We understand that your role as council members is to govern our city. We know that even if
you agree with what is being asked by the community, you still must follow the laws and guidelines set
forth by the state. We are not asking you to jeopardize your job. However, our role as the Chamber is
to support our community and the businesses within it. What they have already been through, and the
hurdles they have yet to face is heartbreaking to see. Some have gone out of their way to fight, not just
for themselves, but for all of us. It is our turn to show our support and fight too. We are not willing to
cancel Heritage Days without at least trying. The Governor’s guideline on large gatherings makes it
nearly impossible, and even though we are hopeful that will change before August, we feel we need to
come up with some modified events in case we cannot proceed with the event as normal.

Some of our ideas include:
Medalion Hunt — should be able to proceed as normal in the days leading up to Heritage Days.

City Wide Garage Sales — were canceled in May, we decided to mbve them to Heritage Day Weekend to
bring more people to town.

5K Run — we make it a family fun run. No official time clock, no registration, no awards; therefore no
gathering before or after. Does this event require any sort of permit? If we can spread out the start line
all the way down Church Avenue we should be able to space people out far enough to achieve social
distancing. We would hope that the fire department would still be willing to volunteer their time to
direct traffic and make the intersections safe.

Sidewalk Sales - this should be able to go on as normal. We don’t see it going against any guidelines
and does not require any permits.

Fireworks — if they have already been purchased we still do them. When we announce that they are still

taking place, we list locations that they can easily been seen and ask that people stay in their vehicles or
make sure they social distance.

Parade — does this require any sort of permit? Could we extend the route, go into each neighborhood
and have people walk out of their houses and make it similar to the teacher and senior parades that
have been taking place throughout the state?



Neighborhood Night Out — encourage people to have small gatherings (in the amount that is allowed at
that time), get up town and support the businesses.

City Park — since most bars and restaurants do not have patio options in our city, for that day could we
allow them to put a tent up in the park? Advertise that we have plenty of outdoor seating options and
encourage people to get up there and support them? Does this require specific permits or licenses?

Personal Business Events — rather than making it a city event, could each business do something special
on that day if they were interested? For example, if the floral shop wanted to do face painting for kids,
or Albany Family Dentistry wanted to put up a bouncy house in their parking lot? Could those things be
allowed? We will be having a chamber membership meeting coming up soon in which case we could ask
everyone’s opinion and if they had activities they wanted to do on an individual basis.

Albany Strong Yard Decorating Contest - Albany Residents who would like to participate would
decorate their yard by Heritage Day and leave it decorated for a week. People would be able to drive
through town and view the yards and choose their favorite. Keeping the decorations up for a week
would encourage more people to drive though town and hopefully stop and support our Albany
businesses while here. Albany businesses could offer a Albany Strong special.

These ideas would still provide Albany with fun Heritage Day activities without promoting large

gatherings. It would give our struggling and increasingly frustrated local businesses an opportunity for
more sales.

Sincerely,
Kristi Imdieke

Chamber President

Kelly Tschida, Kelly Kasner, Lynn Brutger and Lindsey Clancy
Chamber Board Members

Maria Hughes
Chamber Secretary



Minnesota Department of Public Safety
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1600, St. Paul, MN 55101
RN SOTA DEARTRIERST 66 PRI SArET Y| 651-201-7513 Fax 651-297-5259 TTY 651-282-6555
Alcohol & Ganibling Enforcement APPLICATION AND PERMIT FOR A 1 DAY
TO 4 DAY TEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE

Name of organization

L Date organized Tax exempt number
[ AWaany Zrons Club 2679 [2€12¢. 83
Address . City State - ZipCode
[(/pf) b {_;’){, <l e _____| L[:}m/ba.ﬂ__ _ ] IMi””e‘E_ta H SRZELY |
Name of person making a;}plication__ i B Business phone ~ Home phone
| Kocs Uo, < N Bao-ss5-ge20 | (520 ~5/¢=701 7
Date(s) of event | ) / ) ) Type of organization [_] Microdistillery [] Small Brewer
[_ S/V' ;- 9 M S e J ﬁClub ECharitable (] Religious [} Other non-profit
()rgumanon officer's name — City State ZipCode
[ Tim Stewnmes —  |[Alba n | [Minnesota sez7.
Orqanlzatlon officer's name __ City N State ZipCode
Fobw B lealec J[A (awny JMmew  |[se3o7 |
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code
i . —

Location where permit will be used. |far;]btd/§:area descnbe / %f ,\76
‘.10 o roa

et

L ] . [Mivesors [ ]

Ifth;?nlicant will contract for intoxicating liquor service give the name and address of the liquor license praviding the service,
I

if the appllint will carry liquor Iiability;r?urance please provide the carrier's name and amount of coverage,

(e (’Vl( /@c‘, 4 4'/ L ng ()‘p

APPROVAL
APPLICATION MUST B8E APPROVED BY CITY OR COUNTY BEFORE SUBMITTING TQ ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING ENFORCEMENT

A e:gy | R
r Ct’J@agy approvifq the license Date Approved
= O —

Fee Amount ) Permit Date
7= 1~ =o zo

" DatefeePaid " City or County E-mail Address

ity or County Phone Number

CLERKS NOTICE: Submit this form to Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division 30 days prior tc event.

ONE SUBMISSION PER EMAIL, APPLICATION ONLY.

PLEASE PROVIDE A VALID E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR THE CITY/COUNTY AS ALL TEMPORARY
PERMIT APPROVALS WILL BE SENT BACK VIA EMAIL. E-MAIL THE APPLICATION SIGNED BY
CITY/COUNTY TO AGE.TEMPORARYAPPLICATION@STATE.MN.US







SCHLENNER
WENNERE,Co.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
& BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

City of Albany,
Minnesota

Presentation of the Audited Financial Statements

December 31, 2019




Audit Process and Opinion

Analytical . . Detail
Procedures s fitE Testing

Obtain

. Inquiries
Records q

Unmodified (Clean) Opinion




Required

Communications

Audit went smoothly

Positive Working Relationship with
Management

Nothing unusual noted in terms of
recorded transactions or accounting
policies/treatments

Significant estimates for
- Net Pension Liability/Balances



Internal Controls Over Financial
Reporting

AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS SEGREGATION OF DUTIES FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PREPARATION
* Various adjustments *  Your City has a lack *  We have prepared the
recorded during our of proper segregation financial statements on
audit process to of duties, which is behalf of the City
convert from the cash very common for a
basis to modified City of your size

accrual/accrual basis



Minnesota Legal
Compliance

* Areas Reviewed
* Contracting and Bidding
* Depositories of Public Funds
e Conflicts of Interest
Public Indebtedness
Claims and Disbursements
* Tax Increment Financing
Miscellaneous Provisions

* Findings:

* Fire State Aid dollars were not forwarded to
the Albany Fire Relief Association within 30
days of receipt




General Fund - Trend Analysis & Budgetary Comparison

$2,000,000

$1,800,000

2015

Actual expenditures
exceeded budget,
primarily due to
increased costs for the
street lighting project

Revenues exceeded
budget. primarily due to
increased contributions
and donations

2016

" Revenues

$1,600,000 B
$1,400,000
$1,200,000
$1,000,000 .
$800,000 oy '
$600,000 _ . il
$400,000 e o .-;
$200,000 Y B 8 7]
8 : b A i 7

2017 2018 2019 2019 Budget

® Expenditures Fund Balance

2019 2019 Budgel
Revenues $ L850,75 $ 1,783,785 % 1.594 138
Expenditures 1 1,746,885 1,594,138
Other Sources (Uses) 3 aij) 1 688) -

Change in l'und Balance 229,033

Fund Balance $ 1,001,927 § 1.036,139




Unassigned Fund Balance as a Percentage of the Annual Budget

80.0%

70.0%

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%

00%
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

_Year  Percentage
2015 70.2%
2016 37.3%
2017 43.6%
PAVLRS 58.3%
2019 55.8%

@ Fund balance policy sets a target fund balance equal
to approximately 40% of the following year’s

budgeted operating expenditures




1,000,000
900,000
800,000
700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000

100,000

M 2018
M 2018
2019 Fina! Budget

Property
Taxes

479,232
544,577
552,696

Special
Assessmen
ts

6,567
12,455

Franchise
Taxes

33,807
30,631
33,000

tailed Revenue Analysis

Inter-
governmen
tal

860,146
802,922
805,842

Licenses,
Permits
and Fees

106,517
92,145
56,100

Charges
for Services

117,424
110,574
99,500

Fines

11,019
8,160
25,000

Investment
Income
15,280
23,975
9,000

Contributio
ns and
Donations

209,107
148,220

Miscell.

17,638
10,126
13,000



General

Hutd Detailed Expenditure Analysis

800,000
750,000
700,000
650,000
600,000 X
550,000 et
500,000 ]
450,000 el
400,000 -t
350,000
300,000 Fesl |
250,000 !
200,000 . )
150,000 _
100,000 e
50,000 .
- ! - . J L I . = /
" Public Safety Building Inspector Public Works ik a-nd Library Capital Outlay
Government Recreation
W 2018 295,396 693,461 46,592 287,295 78,187 14,178 208,710
m 2019 298,897 702,126 52,333 422,929 62,671 13,443 194,486
2019 Final Budget 299,100 655,600 35,000 369,550 91,950 17,300 125,638



General

Fund Cash Trend Analysis

$1,400,000

$1,200,000 /

$1,000,000 - % &

$800,000

$600,000 e=g== Gencral

$400,000

$200,000

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



General

Fund

General

EDA

Debt Service
Capital Projects
Water

Sewer

Golf Course

Less: Res. for EDA
Less: Res. for Debt

Less: Res. for Cap. Proj.

Available Cash

Available Cash

2019 2018 2017 2016
$ 1,303,686 $ 1,257,698 $ 1,031,806 $ 1,015,564
67,295 112,389 142,754 156,983
2,567,842 2,534,388 2,756,753 2,826,218
244,910 (3,415) : 318,766
613,614 548,003 596,620 380,100
1,586,256 1,449,694 1,405,952 1,184,576
76,114 42,349 30,900 34,393
6,459,717 5,941,106 5,964,785 5,916,600
(67,295) (112,389) (142,754)  (156,983)
(2,567,842)  (2,534,388)  (2,756,753) (2,826,218)
(244,910) 3,415 : (318,766)

$ 3579670 $ 3,297,744 $ 3,065278 $ 2,614,633




Financial Highlights
Remaining Governmental Funds

$2,500,000
Sl 2018 Capital Nonmajor
Debt Service Improvement Governmental
1,500,000 ; ;
. Fund Project Funds
$1,000,000 Revenues $ 599910 §$ - 5 4,904
! Expenditures 811,128 2,037,485 47,803
$500,000 ) Other Sources 245,872 2,208,505 (21,640)
$_ ' | . Change in Fund Balance 34,654 171,020 (64,539)
Debt Service Fund 2018 Capital Improvement Nonmajor Governmental Fund Balance $ 2.576.855 § 152,532 % 44.491
Project Funds i ’ ’ ’
$(500,000)

® Revenues ™ Expenditures Other Sources




Remaining

Governmental Cash Trend Analysis
Funds

$3,000,000
’E."d.-—\—k\
$2,500,000 el
$2,000,000 === Debt Service
$1,500,000
2018 Capital
$1,000,000 Improvement
$500,000
)‘/’\\’ - *Nonmaj or
i = % Y, Govemmental
$' % X ra
$(500,000)

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



Historical Trends

$700,000
$600,000 ——— —o
$500,000
¢ 2 & o :
$400,000
$300,000
$200,000
$100,000
s
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
—&— Operating Revenues —e— Operating Expenses ~- -~ Change In Net Position
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Operating Revenues S 580,022 S 597,138 S 656,156 § 655,842 S 630,839
Operating Expenses 456,246 439,782 433,902 436,455 449,211
Operating Income (Loss) 123,776 157,356 222,254 219,387 181,628
Nonoperating Revenues & Transfers In 215,372 45,394 33,508 155,995 26,516
Nonoperating Expenses & Transfers Out 67,268 69,654 56,730 108,836 103,942
Change In Net Positian S 271,880 S 133,096 $ 199,032 $ 266,546 S 104,202
Ending Net Position S 2,064,848 S 2,197,944 $ 2,396,976 $ 2,663,522 & 2,767,724



Historical Trends

$600,000
$500,000 -//:,/j— 3
$400,000 @
$300,000
$200,000
$100,000
s
$(100,000)
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
=—&— Operating Revenues —&— Operating Expenses Change In Net Position
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Operating Revenues S 427,584 §$ 497,431 § 505,082 S 475,058 S 458,738
Operating Expenses 422,092 404,606 493,071 460,818 481,323
Operating Income (Loss) 5,492 92,825 12,011 14,240 (22,585)
Nonoperating Revenues & Transfers In 33,551 72,523 64,677 293,151 57,558
Nonoperating Expenses & Transfers Out 30,692 29,011 25,234 93,331 81,987
Change In Net Position S 8,351 S 136,337 § 51,454 S 214,060 $ (47,014)

Ending Net Position $ 4,171,929 S 4308266 S 4,359,720 $ 4,573,780 $ 4,526,766



Golf Fund Historical Trends

The GC has experienced losses two $700,000
years in a row. Such losses can impact $600,000 & .y a3
bond rating of the City and increase $500,000 — - *—Q
interest rates. We recommend: $400,000
o Areview of pricing to determine $300,000
if the margin is enough to cover $200,000
costs and a profit $100,000
O  Review costs to determine if 5
some can be reduced or delayed $(100,000)
_ $(200,000)
Q Cor.151ste_:nt management sho_uld 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
assist with improved operations
—@&— Operating Revenues —#— QOperating Expenses Change In Net Position
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Operating Revenues S 519,201 $ 528,733 S 539,262 $ 504,093 $ 423,377
Operating Expenses 540,246 582,012 607,738 578,978 516,012
Operating Income (Loss) {(21,045) (53,279) (68,476) (74,885) (92,635)
Neonoperating Revenues & Transfers In 28,482 105,633 124,981 23,757 14,922
Nonoperating Expenses & Transfers Qut 475 889 1,105 1,128 633
Change In Net Position S 6,962 $ 51,465 § 55,400 $ (52,256) $ (78,346)

Ending Net Position S 606,042 S 657,507 S 712,907 S 660,651 $ 582,305



Business-

Type Cash Trend Analysis
Funds

$1,800,000
$1,600,000
$1,400,000
$1,200,000

$1,000,000 ===\ ater Cash

== Sewer Cash
$800,000

SGOO,OOO ‘/\"’——"
$400,000

$200,000

Golf Cash

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019



$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

2015

Long Term Debt
Outstanding

2016 2017 2018 2019

e=p==Governmental Funds == Enterprise Funds

G.0. Refunding Bonds, Series 2010A -Due 2/21

G.0O. PIR Fund Bonds, Series 2013A-Due 2/30

G.0. Crossover Refunding Bonds, Series 2014A-Due 2/23
G.0. PIR Fund Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A-Due 2/26
G.0. PIR Fund Bonds, Series 2016A-Due 2/32

G.0. PIR Fund Refunding Bonds, Series 20168-Due 2/20
2019 G.O. PIR Fund Bond 2019A-Due 2/35

G.0. Taxable Note, 2003-Due 2/22

G.0. Water Revenue Note, 2006-Due 2/25




Recommended Transfers

To keep the Vacation Savings account for employee terminations at 75% of the
estimated balance owed through 12/31/19, we recommend a transfer of $15,000
to the Vacation Savings account from General Checking.

Transfer from General Checking to Prepaid Special Savings account of $43,072
for 2019 collections of prepaid specials.

Transfer from General Checking to TIF Savings account of $84,610 for the
remaining TIF pooled checking balances at 12/31/19.

Typically, yearly recommendations are made to transfer funds from General
Checking to Water and Sewer Savings accounts for future asset replacements.
Such recommended transfers are based on annual depreciation amounts, which
approximate $225,000 and $190,000, respectively. Transfers should only be
made to the extent that General Checking cash flows allow.



Questions?

Molly Thompson, CPA
Partner
mthompson@swcocpas.com

Ryan Schmidt, CPA
Senior Manager
rschmidt@swcocpas.com
320-251-0286




() stantec Memo

To: Mr. Tom Schneider From: Jeremy Mathiasen
Albany City Hall St. Cloud, MN
File: 193804931 Date: June 25, 2020

Reference: 2020 Capital Improvements — Payment Application No. 3

For your consideration at your July 1%t Council meeting is Payment Voucher No. 3 for the 2020 Capital
Improvement Project.

Payment Voucher No. 3 has been prepared for your review and generally includes sanitary sewer, water
main, storm sewer, service installation, and roadway construction. The amount due, minus the retainage, for
Payment Voucher No. 3 is $354,415.55.

Stantec is recommending approval of Payment Voucher No. 3 for Breitbach Construction Co. Should you
have any questions about the work completed to date, feel free to contact me.

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

Jeremy Ma;;ﬂasen
Associate

Phone: 320 529 4366
Jeremy.Mathiasen@stantec.com

Attachment: Payment Voucher No. 3

Designy with community e mad

mij v:\1938\active\193804931\communications\correspondence\mem payment voucher no3.docx



PARTIAL PAYMENT
CONTRACT VOUCHER NO. 3
CONTRACT NO. 193804931

TO:  Breitbach Construction Co. OWNER: City of Albany
P.O. Box 78 P O Box 370
Elrosa, MN 56325 Albany, MN 56307-0370

Contract for: 2020 Capital Improvements

Contract Approval Date: April 15, 2020 Completion Dates:
Substantial: August 14, 2020
For Period Ending: June 20, 2020 Final: June 25, 2021

ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: | $¢ 1,364,857.28 ;:::L AMOUIE 1C $ 542,924.47
NET CHANGE ORDERS LESS AMOUNT RETAINED

(thru No. ): $ ) (5%): ¥ e
NET SUPPLEMENTAL
AGREEMENTS (thru No. ): $ - AMOUNT TE TO DATE: s 515,778.25
NET WORK ORDERS LESS PREVIOUS

(thru No. ): $ PAYMENTS: $ 161,362.70
CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT: | $ 1,364,857.28 || NET AMOUNT DUE: $ 354,415.55
Owner's Approval:

I hereby approve payment of this voucher,

Dated: Signature:

City of Albany

Engineer's Recommendation:

This Partial Payment Voucher meets the requirements of the Contract Documents and payment of the above NET
AMOUNT DUE is recommended.

Dated: 6/25/20 Signature: Vs 5. Moﬂ/\u.,,.
J

Stantec

CERTIFICATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENTS
Contractor's Certification:
This is to certify that, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the quantities and values of work

performed as stated herein is a fair approximate estimate of the work performed and the materials furnished for the
period covered by this voucher.

Dated: Signature:

Breitbach Construction Co.



2020 Capital Improvements
PARTIAL PAYMENT

CONTRACT VOUCHER NO. 3

CONTRACT NO. 193804931

Work Included on this

Contract Voucher Work Complete - to Date
I;\il': Item Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Current Quantity} Current Amount | Quantity to Date{ Amount to Date
2020 Capital Improvements
1 |MOBILIZATION UMPSUM §  22,500.00 1.0 ¢ 22,500.00 025}% 5,625.00 075 % 16,875.00
2 |CLEAR AND GRUB TREE | $ 262.53 15.0 3,937.95 = 17.00 4,463.01
3 |REMOVE SEWER PIPE {STORM] LNFT | $ 2.89 1760.0] 5,086.40 684.00 1,976.76 1,440.00 4,161.60
4 |REMOVE SEWER PIPE (SANITARY) LINFT |$ 0.79 1347.0 1,064.13 605.00 477.95 983.00 776.57
5 |REMOVE WATER MAIN LUNFT |'$ 1.58 2029.0 3,205.82 1,353.00 2,137.74 2,013.00 3,180.54
6 |REMOVE YARD HYDRANT EACH | § 368,00 1.0 368.00 5
7 [REMOVE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EACH [§ 262.50 20 525.00 = 2.00 525.00
g8 |REMOVE GATE VALVE & BOX EACH [ $ 110.25 4.0 441.00 2.00 220.50 5.00 551.25
g |REMOVE CATCH BASIN EACH [ 3 183.80 5.0 919,00 3.00 551.40 5.00 919.00
10 [REMOVE MANHOLE {STORM} EACH [$ 183.67 3.0 551.01 3.00 551.01 5.00 918.35
11 |REMOVE MANHOLE {SANITARY) EACH 1% 183.75 4.0 735.00 2.00 367.50 3.00 551.25
12 |[REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER UNFT 1§ 1.68 3331.0 5,596.08 1,482.00 2,489.76 3,332.00 5,597.76
13 |REMOVE CONCRETE WALK SQYD [§ 2.31 252.0 582.12 _
14 |REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQYD |[$ 3.04 406.0 1,234.24 3 90.00 273.60
15 |REMOVE BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQYD | $ 2.63 280.0 736.40 - E
16 |REMOVE STONE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQYD |$ 2.32 25.0 58.00 : Z 3
17 |RECLAIM BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQYD [|$ 0.82 9055.0 7,425.10 5,800.00 4,756.00
18 |SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT LUNFT |3 2.10 4160 873.60 400.00 840.00 410.00 861.00
19 |SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT LINFT | $ 4,20 390.0 1,638.00 80.00 336.00 380.00 1,596.00
20 |SALVAGE SIGN EACH [§ 52.50 6.0 315.00 B
21 |SALVAGE MAILBOX & SUPPORT EACH | § 52.50 12,0 630.00 .
22 [INSTALLSIGN EACH | § 131.33 60 787.98 . )
23 |INSTALL MAIL BOX CLUSTER EACH [§ 183.80 50 919.00 f . :
24 |ADJUST VALVE BOX EACH [§ 199.67 30 599.01 = F _
25 |ADJUST FRAME & RING CASTING EACH [§ 221,00 1.0 221.00 - - E
26 |VALVE BOX ADJUSTMENT RING EACH [§ 68,25 8.0 546.00 = . 2

193804931 _PAY_3 draft.xls

Page 2




Work Included on this

Contract Voucher Work Complete - to Date

Ii\i‘r:.e Item Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Current Quantityj Current Amount | Quantity to Datei Amount to Date
2020 Capital Improvements

27 |MANHOLE ADJUSTMENT RING EACH |$ 199.57 7.0 1,396.99 . -
28 |COMMON EXCAVATION (P} CuYD |$ 15.94 8189.0 130,532.66 6,142.00 97,903.48 6,142.00 97,903.48
29 [SUBGRADE EXCAVATION (EV) cuYo |3 2.31 1500.0 3,465.00 - : -
30 [SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (LV) CuYo |3 11.66 4859.0 56,655.94 3,650.00 42,559.00 3,650.00 42,559.00
31 |SUBGRADE GRANULAR BORROW (LV) CuYD |3 4.73 2100.0 9,933.00 3 -
32 [SELECT TOPSOIL BORROW {LV) CUYD |$ 25.20 1044.0 26,308.80 = . -
33 |PLACE SALVAGED AGGREGATE (CV} CUYD |$ 5.25 1050.0 5,512.50 - : -
34 |GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE V SQYD |§ 1.55 8925.2 13,834.08 9,175.00 14,221.25 9,175.00 14,221.25
35 |GEOGRID SQYD |$ 5,14 4269.9 21,947.13 . . .
36 |AGGREGATE BASE (LV) CLASS 5- ROADWAY CuYD [$ 18.38 2189.0 40,233.82 . R .
37 |AGGREGATE BASE (LV) CLASS 5 - DRIVEWAY CuYD |% 17.33 1330 2,304.89 . : .
38 |AGGREGATE BASE LV} CLASS 5 - SIDEWALK cuYD [$ 17.32 2040 3,533.28 = - -
39 |BITUMINOUS WEARING COURSE MIXTURE TON [$ 79.12 801.0 63,375.12 > ] 7
40 [BITUMINOUS NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE TON |3 79.12 1069.0 84,579.28 : =
41 |4 CONCRETE WALK SQFT | § 4.52 10226.0 46,221.52 = -
47 |PEDESTRIAN CURB RAMP SQFT | $ 8.40 5760 4,838.40 - =
43 [TRUNCATED DOMES SQFT | § 52.50 460 2,415.00 = =
44 |CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B418 UNFT |5 14.18 4101.0 58,152.18 -
45 |6 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQYD |§ 47.25 7830 36,996.75 .
46 |12'RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V UNFT |3 42,60 1440 6,134.40 142.00 6,049.20 171.00 7,284.60
47 |15'RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS V UNFT |5 49.43 4530 22,391.79 373.00 18,437.39 397.00 19,623.71
48 |18'RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS Il LNFT |3 50.06 311.0 15,568.66 27.00 1,351.62 323.00 16,169.38
49 [21"RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS Ill UNFT |3 54.43 602.0 32,766.86 335.00 18,234.05 391.00 21,282.13
50 |24' RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 CLASS Il LUNFT |5 58.19 360.0 20,948.40 344.00 20,017.36 358.00 20,832.02
51 |CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 2 X 3 EACH [§ 2,042,20 50 10,211.00 4.00 8,168.80 5.00 10,211.00
55 |CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 48-4020 EACH |3 2,751.00 30 8,253.00 ) 3.00 8,253.00
53 |CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 60-4020 EACH |$ 4,147.50 20 8,295.00 1,00 4,147.50 2.00 8,205.00
54 |CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 72-4020 EACH |$ 5,434.00 1.0 5,434.00 1.00 5,434.00

193804931_PAY_3 draft.xis

Page 3




Contract MiegR TSlEeeT onkthiS Work Complete - to Date
Voucher
I;\i‘r:-a Item Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Current Quantity; Current Amount | Quantity to Date! Amount to Date
2020 Capital Improvements

55 |CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM SEWER EACH [§ 661.60 5.0 3,308.00 3.00 1,984.80 5.00 3,308.00
56 |CONNECT DRAIN TILE INTO EXISTING MANHOLE EACH [$ 105.00 40 420.00 2.00 210.00 2.00 210.00
57 |[4" PERF PE PIPE DRAIN W/SOCK LUNFT |8 473 4101.0 19,397.73 3,368.00 15,930.64 3,368.00 15,930.64
58 |DRAIN TILE RISERS, W/ GV COVER EACH [§ 115.50 24.0 2,772.00 . -
59 [8" PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE, SDR 35, 0-8' DEEP UNFT |3 24.34 4280 10,417.52 177.00 4,308.18 337.00 8,202.58
60 |8 PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE, SDR 35, 8-13' DEEP UNFT [§ 29.66 1292.0] 38,320.72 584.00 17,321.44 1,110.00 32,922.60
61 |IMPROVED PIPE FOUNDATION UNFT |3 7.03 431.0 3,029.93 . 2 -
62 |CONSTRUCT SANITARY MANHOLE EACH [$ 2,950.60 5.0 14,753.00 4.00 11,802.40 6.00 17,703.60
63 |SANITARY MANHOLE OVERDEPTH LUNFT |$ 183.74 9.7 1,785.95 2.00 367.48 8.74 1,605.89
64 [FRATPVEWYE EACH |3 21524 e’ 4,520.04 9.00 1,937.16 16,00 3,443.84
65 [8'X6"'PVC WYE EACH |3 289.00 1.0 289.00 1.00 289.00 2.00 576.00
66 |4" PVC SANITARY SERVICE PIPE UNFT [ 16.59 717.0 11,895.03 273.00 4,529.07 457.00 7,581.63
67 |6"PVC SANITARY SERVICE PIPE LNFT |$ 23.27 30.0 698.10 27.00 628.29 97.00 2,257.19
68 |CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SERVICE EACH [§ 97.64 220 2,148.08 7.00 683.48 14.00 1,366.96
69 |CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EACH [§ 582.83 6.0 3,496.98 2.00 1,165.66 3.00 1,748.49
70 |TELEVISE SANITARY SEWER UNFT |3 1.58 1720.0] 2,717.60 2 -
71 [6'PVC WATERMAIN, DR-18 LUNFT |§ 31.70 47.0 1,489.90 18.50 586.45 47.00 1,489.90
72 |8"PVC WATERMAIN, DR-18 UNFT |$ 21.77 2170.0 47,240.90 1,413.00 30,761.01 2,198.00 47,850.46
73 |6" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH [§ 1,464.67 30 4,394.01 1.00 1,464.67 3.00 4,394.01
74 |8 GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH [$ 1,959.25 80 15,674.00 3.00 5,877.75 8.00 15,674.00
75 |5"HYDRANT EACH |$ 4,014.00 30 12,042.00 1.00 4,014.00 3.00 12,042.00
76 |FITTINGS POUND [$ 6.5 816.0 5,312.16 60.00 390.60 818.50 5,328.44
77 |1" CORPORATION STOP EACH |§ 224.71 240 5,393.04 16.00 3,595.36 22.00 4,943.62
78 |1" CURB STOP & BOX EACH | $ 32025 24.0 7,686.00 16.00 5,124.00 22.00 7,045.50
79 |1 TYPE K COPPER PIPE UNFT |3 17.48 734.0 12,830.32 414.00 7,236.72 587.00 10,260.76
80 |CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EACH |3 661.57 7.0 4,630.99 5.00 3,307.85 6.00 3,969.42
81 [B" WATER MAIN OFFSET EACH [ 2,153.00 1.0 2,153.00 - -
82 [TEMPORARY WATER SYSTEM LUMP SUM $ 5,250.00 1.0 5,250.00 0.25 1,312.50 1.00 5,250.00
83 |CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER SERVICE EACH [§ 108.17 24.0 2,596.08 6.00 649.02 12.00 1,298.04

193804931_PAY_3 draft.xls

Page 4




Work Included on this

Contract Voucher Work Complete - to Date

I;\i':: Item Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Current Quantity} Current Amount | Quantity to Date! Amount to Date
2020 Capital Improvements
g4 |3 POLYSTYRENE INSULATION SQYD |$ 32,55 20.0 651.00 14.00 455.70 32.00 1,041.60
85 [SEED AND FERTILIZER, MNDOT 25-151 SQYD |$ 0.58 4835.0 3,964.30 . 5
86 |HYDRAULIC SOIL STABILIZER, TYPE 5 SQYD |$ 0.66 4835.0 4,511.10 - - -
87 |EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS CATEGORY 4 SQYD |$ 2.78 784.0 2,179.52 . - -
gg [2.5" DECIDUOUS TREE, CELBRATION MAPLE EACH |$ 4.88 8.0 39.04 S E
89 [2.5" DECIDUOUS TREE, DNALD WYMAN CRAB EACH |$ 4.57 7.0] 31.99 3 -
9g [SILT FENCE, TYPE MACHINE SLICED UNFT | $ 2,63 400.0 1,052.00 - . -
91 [TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE EACH | § 262,50 4.0 1,050.00 1.00 262.50 2.00 525,00
92 |STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION EACH |$ 157.53 19.0 2,993.07 10.00 1,575.30
93 |STREET SWEEPER (WITH PICKUP BROOM) HOUR |$ 52.50 32.0 1,680.00 4.00 210.00 8.00 420.00
94 [TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM $ 9,765.00 1.0 9,765.00 - 0.50 4,882.50
95 [SIGN PANELS TYPE C SQFT |$ 47.25 51.8 2,445.19 = r =
96 |[24" SOLID LINE WHITE-PAINT LUNFT | $ 9.98 40.0 399.20 - .
ALTERNATE NO. 1 - ALLEY IMPROVEMENTS
100 [RECLAIM BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQYD | § 2.94 220.0 646.80 - -
101 [SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT LNFT | $ 2.63 160.0| 420.80 E -
102 [COMMON EXCAVATION (P) CUYD |3 12,39 222.0 2,750.58 = -
103 [PLACE SALVAGED AGGREGATE (CV} CuYD |$ 5.88 50.0 294.00 =
104 |AGGREGATE BASE {LV) CLASS 5 cuYD |$ 18.38 238.0 4,374.44 . . s
105 [BITUMINOUS WEARING COURSE MIXTURE TON |§ 77.44 72.0 5,575.68 - -
106 [BITUMINOUS NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE TON |$ 77.44 96.0 7,434.24 . -
107 |CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN SURRMOUNTABLE | UNFT | $ 15.22 570.0 8,675.40 . .
108 [SELECT TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CUYD |$ 25.20 86.0 2,167.20 .
109 [SEED AND FERTILIZER SQYD |$ 0.66 4250 280.50 . . =
110 |HYDRAULIC SOIL STABILIZER, TYPE 5 SQYD |$ 0.76 4250 323.00 . - -
ALTERNATE NO. 2 - ALBANY AVE. IMPROVEMENTS

200 [TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL UMP SUM $ 3,570.00 1.0 3,570.00 z = -
201 |RECLAIM BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT sQYD | $ 0.69 4800.0] 4,692.00 . - -

193804931 _PAY_3 draft.xls

Page 5




Work Included on this

Contract Voucher Work Complete - to Date

I;“ir;.e Item Unit Unit Price Quantity Amount Current Quantity| Current Amount | Quantity to Date: Amount to Date
2020 Capital Improvements
202 |SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT LUNFT |$ 2.55 550.0 1,402.50 - -
203 |COMMON EXCAVATION (P} CUYD [|§ 12.04 22720 27,354.88 - - -
204 |SUBGRADE EXCAVATION (EV) CcuYD |$ 9.79 940.0 9,202.60 - -
205 |SELECT GRANULAR BORROW {LV) CUYD [§ 11.32 13160 14,897.12 -
206 |GEOGRID SQYD | § 5.00 2380.0 11,900.00 - -
207 |PLACE SALVAGED AGGREGATE (CV) CUYD [§ 5.71 1000.0 5,710.00 -
208 |AGGREGATE BASE {LV) CLASS 5- ROADWAY CuUYD | § 16.83 1942.0] 32,683.86 - -
209 |AGGREGATE SHOULDERING ({LV] CLASS 2 CUYD | $ 2713 200.0 5,426.00 - - -
210 |BITUMINOUS WEARING COURSE MIXTURE TON $ 75.22 645.0 48,516.90 - - -
211 |BITUMINOUS NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE TON $ 75.23 860.0 64,697.80 -
212 |4' DASHED YELLOW-EPOXY, GROUND-IN LINFT | $ 2.65 340.0 901.00 - - -
213 |4" DOUBLE SOLID YELLOW-EPOXY, GROUND-IN LINFT | $ 5.30 860.0 4,558.00 - -
214 |24" SOLID LINE WHITE-EPOXY, GROUND-IN LINFT |$ 15.30 30.0 459.00 - -
215 [36" SOLID LINE WHITE-EPOXY, GROUND-IN LUNFT |$ 21.42 60.0 1,285.20 - - -
216 |SELECT TOPSOIL BORROW {LV) CUYD |'$ 20.40 505.0 10,302.00 - =
217 |SEED AND FERTILIZER SQYD | $ 0.56 2600.0 1,456.00 -
218 [HYDRAULIC SOIL STABILIZER, TYPE 5 SQYD |% 0.67 2600.0 1,742.00 -
TOTALS 1,364,857.28 | $ 373,069.00 | $ 542,924.47 l

193804931 _PAY_3 draft.xls

Page 6



@ Stantec Memo

To: Mr. Tom Schneider and From: Jeremy Mathiasen
Albany City Council
City of Albany St. Cloud Office
File: 193801690 Date: June 25, 2020

Reference: Engineering Update for the 7/1/20 Council Meeting

2020 Capital Improvement Project
Utility work is hnow completed on the improvement project. Breitbach's utility crew will now be

leaving for another project, Bardson Excavating will remain on site to continue rebuilding the
roadways.

Payment Application No. 3 will be presented at the meeting for your consideration.

The project assessment hearing is scheduled for the July 15t council meeting. Notices have been
mailed to property owners and the notice in the paper will be published next week.

2019 Capital Improvement Project
C&L Excavating and their restoration subcontractor, Husky Construction, re-seeded and fertilized the
areas on the project that were not stabilized. Homeowners were encouraged to help the new seed

by providing regular watering.

Project wear course paving is scheduling for mid to late July.

Let me know if you have any specific questions about the projects.

Jeremy.mathiasen@stantec.com 320.529.4366

mmm&hmm%nmgfﬂmqrsoncI/jeremy_molhiosen_sfcnrec_com/documenIs/documenrs/clbony/council memos/2020 meetings/engn update for 20-

7-1 cc mig.docx



320-845-4244
320-84.5-2346 Fax
P. O. Box 370
I Albany, Minnesota 56307

HINNESOTA WHEKE FKIENDLY?ATHSCRG%I

RESOLUTION 2020-22
APPROVING MINNESOTA
LG230 APPLICATION TO CONDUCT OFF-SITE GAMBLING

WHEREAS, the Albany American Legion Post 482 has filed a Minnesota Lawful
Gambling LG230 application to conduct off-site gambling on July 31st, and

WHEREAS, the City Council, of the Clty of Albany, County of Stearns, State of
Minnesota, has reviewed the application; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that appropriate circumstances exist; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ALBANY, COUNTY
OF STEARNS STATE OF MINNESOTA" does hereby approve the MN Lawful Gambling

Albany, MN, submltted by the Alb‘any Amerlcan,Leglon Post 482

Adopted by the City Council this st day of July, 2020.

Tom Kasner, Mayor Tom Schneider, Clerk/Adm.

(SEAL)



2020 State and General Elections

Election Judge list!

Position Judge Name Party address City

HJ Rita Stenlund DFL P.O. Box 400 Albany, MN
EJ Lucy Thomas Rep. P.O. Box 485 Albany, MN
EJ Carol Tembruell DFL 200 12th St. Albany, MN
Epoll Tom Schneider Rep. P.0. Box 370 Albany, MN
Epoll Mary Kay Grabmeier Rep. 721 5th St. Albany, MN
Epoll Frank Haynes Not Affiliated 741 Forest Ave. Albany, MN
Epoll Steven Mader Rep. 610 Lake Ave. Albany, MN
Epoll Pam Rypkema DFL P.O.Box 513 Albany, MN
Epoll Debbie Sabrowsky Rep. P.O.Box 515 Albany, MN
Epoll Sharon Timp DFL 401 7th St. Albany, MN
Epoll Anne Smith-Bleichner DFL 24649 Co.Rd. 40  Albany, MN



CITY OF ALBANY, MINNESOTA
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-21
A RESOLUTION RESCINDING THE LOCAL EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, on March 13, 2020, Governor Tim Walz issued Executive
Order 20-01 Declaring a Peace Time Emergency; and

WHEREAS, on March 18, 2020, the City Council of the City of Albany declared a local emergency (“Emergency”)
authorizing the following activity:

1. Limiting access to City Hall and implementing actions relative to the local emergency to
protect the health, safety and welfare of the City and the community.

. Invoking the City's Emergency Management Plans.

3. Authorizing the Mayor, City Administrator, City staff, City attorney, and City consultants
to take additional actions to accomplish the intent of the emergency declaration.

WHEREAS, On April 23, 2020, Minnesota Governor Tim Walz issued Executive Order 2020-40
allowing workers in non-critical sectors to return to work starting April 29, 2020;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ALBANY CITY COUNCIL as follows:
1. That the pandemic known as COVID-19 is ongoing.

2; That the need to continue the local emergency has dissipated as evidenced by the Governor
Tim Walz’ executive orders.

3. That City Hall shall be opened to the public with posting of social distancing and safety
precautions related to Covid-19. City residents are encouraged to conduct city business via

telephone or electronic means where possible.

4. Effective immediately Resolution 2020-11 is hereby rescinded.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Albany, Minnesota, this 1% day of July 2020.

Tom Kasner, Mayor

Tom Schneider, City Clerk/Administrator



CITY OF ALBANY, MINNESOTA
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-11
DECLARING A LOCAL EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Albany finds that the following local emergency ("Emergency") exists in
the City of Albany, Minnesota ("City"):

1. On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization determined that the COVID-19 outbreak

constitutes a pandemic. On March 13, 2020, President Trump declared a national state of emergency
as a result of the pandemic.

2. On March 13, 2020, Governor Tim Walz issued Emergency Executive Order 20-01 declaring a state
of peacetime emergency to address the COVID-19 pandemic in Minnesota. The Governor’s

Executive Order triggered activation of the City’s emergency management plan and enabled the City
to exercise its emergency powers.

3. The spread of COVID-19 in the United States and Minnesota has raised serious public health concerns
and resulted in a great deal of uncertainty. Much remains unknown about the virus and how it spreads.

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 12.29 authorizes the City to declare the existence of the Emergency, to

invoke necessary portions of the Emergency Operations Plans and the Pandemic Response Plan, and toauthorize
aid and services in accordance with interjurisdictional agreements; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 12.37 authorizes the City, acting through its governing body, to: (1)

/ enter into contracts and incur obligations necessary to combat the disaster by protecting the health and safety of
persons and property and by providing emergency assistance to the victims of the disaster; and (2) exercise the
powers vested by that section in the light of the exigencies of the disaster without compliance with time-
consuming procedures and formalities otherwise prescribed by law; and

WHEREAS, the City finds that the Emergency is sudden and could not have been anticipated; and

WHEREAS, the City finds that this situation threatens the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the
community and threatens the provision and delivery of city services as a result of the Emergency; and

WHEREAS, the City finds that the Emergency poses the risk ofand may cause catastrophic loss of public health,
safety, and welfare if not immediately addressed; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ALBANY CITY COUNCIL as follows:

1. There is declared a local emergency which will continue in effect until further action of the City
Council.
2. City staff is authorized to limit access to City Hall and implement actions relative to the local

emergency to protect the health, safety and welfare of the City and the community.

3. This declaration of a local emergency will invoke the City's Emergency Management Plans.

~, The portions that are necessary for response to and recovery from the Emergency are authorized, including
; but not limited to all appropriate community containment and mitigation strategies. To the extent normal state
laws and city policies and procedures impede an efficient response or compliance with federal and state



directives and recommendations, the City Administrator, Emergency Manager, and their designees are
7 authorized to suspend compliance with those laws, policies, and procedures and to take those actions
" necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare.

4. The Mayor, City Administrator, City staff, City attorney, and City consultants are authorized and

directed to take any and all additional steps and actions necessary or convenient in order to accomplish the intent
of this resolution.

Dated: March 18, 2020. %% %‘,’——\

Tom Kasner, Mayor

’_[79;/\,\ K

Toth Schneider, City Clerk/Administrator




CITY OF ALBANY
AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE 71 ANIMALS

The City Council for the City of Albany, HEREBY ORDAINS as follows:

il That Ordinance Section 71.14, Subd. 1 is hereby amended to read as
follows:

“Subd. 1: Duration and Notification. The Police Department or Humane Society
shallmay take up and impound any dogs or animals requiring permits which are found at
large. or otherwise in violation of this Ordinance: The Police Department will generally
only impound a dog or other animal wearing tags identifving the owner or if the owner is
otherwise known to the Police Department. The Police Department- shall impound et-any
dogs alleged to be a Dangerous Animal.eranimals-vielating-this-Ordinanee. Animals that
are shal-beso impounded shall be kept in an animal shelter and confined in a humane
manner. Except as provided in Section 71.09, Subds. 2 and 3, impounded animals shall
be kept for not less than five (5) days, not including Sundays and holidays, unless
reclaimed by their owners. If the owner can be identified, the Police Department or

Humane Society shall immediately upon impoundment notify the owner by telephone or
mail of the impoundment.”

This amendment shall become effective upon adoption and publication.

This Ordinance was approved by the majority of the City Council of Albany on

this day of , 2020.
Tom Kasner, Mayor Tom Schneider, Clerk/Administrator
(SEAL)

This amendment was published in the Star Post on , 2020.




Tom Schneider

From: Paul Anderson <Rep.Paul.Anderson@house.mn>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:01 PM

To: tkasner@ci.albany.mn.us; kheitzman@ci.Albany.mn.us; jharlander@ci.Albany.mn.us;
aamdahl@ci.Albany.mn.us; arushmeyer@ci.Albany.mn.us; tschneider@ci.albany.mn.us

Subject: RE: CARES Act Funds - Albany

Dear Local Officials,
| wanted to provide you an update on the federal CARES Act funding bill and give guidance on how to apply.

Earlier this month, all four legislative caucuses reached a bipartisan agreement to distribute $841 million in
federal dollars; $467M would go to counties, $350M to cities, and $23M to towns.

That plan has now been approved and will start to be disbursed at the end of this month and no applications
will be accepted after September 15.

How to Apply

To be eligible, local governments must certify that they will follow state and federal guidelines for use of the
relief funds. (See state Requirements and Instructions and federal guidance.) To apply:

Download and complete the Coronavirus Relief Fund Certification Form (PDF)

Email the form to PropTax.Admin@state.mn.us

Certifications will be accepted until September 15, 2020. Certifications received after September 15 will not be
eligible for a distribution.

Certification and Distribution Schedule
Funds will be distributed approximately 6-8 business days after each of these certification dates:

June 26

June 29

July 20

July 31
August 14
August 28
September 15

A reminder on the approved use of this funding is below. Remember to document the use of these funds as
the state must recoup money if local governments are found to have spent the aid improperly.

Thank you so much for your service to our community. Please let me know if | can be of any assistance in this
process.

Thanks,

Paul Anderson



State Representative 12B

From: Paul Anderson

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 11:19 AM

To: 'tkasner@ci.albany.mn.us' <tkasner@ci.albany.mn.us>; 'kheitzman@ci.Albany.mn.us'
<kheitzman@ci.Albany.mn.us>; 'jharlander@ci.Albany.mn.us' <jharlander@ci.Albany.mn.us>;
'aamdahl@ci.Albany.mn.us' <aamdahl@ci.Albany.mn.us>; 'arushmeyer@ci.Albany.mn.us'

<arushmeyer@ci.Albany.mn.us>; 'tschneider@ci.albany.mn.us' <tschneider@ci.albany.mn.us>
Subject: CARES Act Funds - Albany

Hello,

| wanted to let you know that the four legislative caucuses have reached agreement on a bipartisan bill to
distribute $841 million in funding to local governments under the federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security (CARES) Act. The local funding component is known as the Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF).

Please bear in mind these numbers are preliminary and subject to change, however the current estimates is
that Albany is expected to receive $204,323 in CRF funding. Funds must be distributed to local governments
by June 30, 2020, and any unused funds at the end of the year are returned to the federal government.

Here is some information on eligible/ineligible expenses record keeping requirements. Please reach out to my
office if | can answer any other questions, or provide additional information.

Thanks,
Paul Anderson
State Representative 12B

CRF FUNDING INFORMATION

The CARES Act is very clear that CRF funding must be COVID-19 related.

Moreover, the CARES Act is very clear that CRF funding MAY NOT be used to fill shortfalls in government
revenue to cover expenditures that would not otherwise qualify under the statute. A broad range of uses is
allowed, revenue replacement is not a permissible use of CRF payments.

In other words, according to analysis from NCSL, CRF funds can cover expenses incurred due to the pandemic
and the revenue declines that will result from the economic impacts. The expenses cannot have been included

in each state’s most-recently adopted budget, for example, the May 2019 two-year biennial budget for
Minnesota.

CRF Eligible Expenditures: The following is a non-exhaustive list of expenditures that are permitted with
CARES Act funds allocated to state and local governments:
e COVID-19 related expenses of public hospitals, clinics, and similar facilities

e Expenses for establishing temporary public medical facilities related to COVID-19, including
construction costs

e Costs of providing COVID-19 testing, including serological testing

¢ Emergency medical response expenses, including emergency medical transportation related to COVID-
19



Expenses for establishing and operating public telemedicine capabilities for COVID-19 related
treatment

Expenses for communication and enforcement of public health orders related to COVID-19

Expenses for disinfection of public areas and other facilities

Expenses for acquisition and distribution of medical and protective supplies for medical personnel,
police officers, social workers, child protection services, child welfare officers, direct service providers
for older adults and disabled individuals, and other health or safety workers

Expenses for technical assistance to local authorities or other entities in response to COVID-19
Expenses for public safety measures undertaken in response to COVID-19

Expenses for quarantining individuals

Payroll expenses for public safety, health care, human services, and similar employees whose services
are substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to COVID-19

Expenses for food delivery to residents

Expenses to facilitate distance learning

Expenses to improve telework capabilities for public employees

Expenses of providing paid sick and paid family and medical leave to public employees to enable
compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions

Sanitation expenses for maintaining state prisons or jails

Expenses for caring for the homeless to mitigate COVID-19 effects

Expenditures related to the provision of grants to small businesses to reimburse the costs of business
interruption caused by closures

Expenditures related to government payroll support programs

Unemployment insurance costs related to COVID-19 (if not reimbursed by the federal government)

Ineligible Expenditures: The following is a non-exhaustive list of expenditures that would not be eligible
expenditures with CARES Act funds allocated to state and local governments.

Expenses for the State share of Medicaid

Damages covered by insurance

Payroll or benefits expenses for employees whose work duties are not substantially dedicated to
mitigating or responding to COVID-19

Expenses that have been or will be reimbursed under any federal program

Reimbursement to donors for donated items or services

Workforce bonuses other than hazard pay or overtime

Severance pay

Legal settlements

Elective abortions or research where the human embryo is destroyed, with exceptions

Recordkeeping Requirements

A government entity receiving funds must keep records “sufficient to demonstrate that the amount of Fund
payments to the Government has been used in accordance with Section 601(d) of the Social Security Act.”



CITY OF 390-845-4944

Ag H m V 390-845-2346 Fax
i ‘ P. O. Box 3870
e ﬂﬂ by 'j \ ) I Albany, Minnesota 56307

MINNESOTA .. WHERE FRENDLY PATHS (RO

COVID - 19 Update — Mayor Tom Kasner
JULY 18T

Governmental meetings (Council, etc.): Public hearings can be held and there is no limit to the
people who can attend. Social distancing guideline and encourage people to wear masks.

Governor’s Executive Order 20-75 extended the peacetime emergency to July 13t

Small Business Relief Bill signed into Law: $60 million from federal Coronavirus Relief Fund for
Small Business Relief Grants. (Up to 50 workers can apply for grants up to $10,000.)
Application period June 23 to July 2" at 5PM. DEED website more information.

COVID-19 CARES ACT Federal Funds $841 million will be distributed to cities, counties, and
townships for coronavirus related expenses per Governor Tim Walz order. The funds may be
used for COVID-19-related costs that occur between March 1, 2020, and Nov. 15, 2020. City of
Albany eligible $204,000.

Albany Library provides curbside pick-up ONLY. No date when library will be open for patrons.



[
Lﬁ LEAGUE of
MINNESOTA
CITIES

June 19, 2020

Dear Mayors and Administrators,

Life-changing events have made for extraordinary times here in Minnesota and worldwide. We
wish you the best as your communities respond to both the new realities posed by the COVID-19
pandemic, and a renewed social movement to address racial equity following the recent death of
George Floyd.

The League of Minnesota Cities understands that the next few months will be particularly
challenging for our members in terms of budgeting and financial resource concerns. We know that
many cities are already making tough choices involving staff furloughs and layoffs, and service
cuts to make ends meet in the short term.

We will do everything we can to support you in those efforts and want to let you know that,
in recognition of these unique times, the League’s Board of Directors voted yesterday to
refrain from implementing a membership dues increase for the next fiscal year.

That means a preliminary maximum member dues schedule increase of zero percent (0%) for the
League’s 2021 fiscal year that runs from September 1, 2020 through August 31, 2021.

The League’s final dues schedule is similar to how your city sets its preliminary levy increase in
that it cannot be higher than the maximum that is set. The Board will make its final decision on
annual dues when it meets in August to approve the League’s FY 2021 budget.

COVID-19 has already changed many of the ways the League has conducted business over the
past several months, particularly in the areas of communication and member relations. Please rest
assured, though, that neither flat dues or effects of the pandemic will in any way compromise the
delivery of service that our members need and expect from the League. We are well-positioned
financially to seamlessly sustain a period of lower revenues without making program or service
reductions.

As a matter of fact, you may have noticed that the League has upped-our-game to match your
unique needs during this unparalleled time in our history. At a rapid pace, we are developing and
sharing information through our web site and publications related to both coronavirus response and
race equity resources. Our Intergovernmental Relations team is diligently working to advocate for
our member’s interests during the special legislative session and all of our staff are working on
high alert to address ongoing member questions and concerns. We do this to help make your jobs
easier.

! Actual dues include a population factor so a net change for each city may vary based on your population changes.

145 University Avenue West PH: (651) 281-1200 FX: (851) 281-1299
St. Paul, Minnesota 55103 TF: (800) 925-1122 www.Imc.org



